



Jae-You Choi

Senior Advisor

TEL +82-2-316-4013
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL jychoi@shinkim.com

Mr. Jae-You Choi has served in various organizations and positions, including the Ministry of Science, ICT and Future Planning (where he served as Vice Minister, Assistant Minister of Planning and Coordination Office and Assistant Minister of ICT and Broadcasting Policy Office), the Korea Communications Commission (where he worked as Assistant Minister of Planning & Coordination Office, Assistant Minister of Broadcasting and Telecommunication Convergence Office, Director General of User Protection Bureau, Director General of Telecommunication Policy Bureau, Director General for Convergence Policy and Director General for International Cooperation), the Ministry of Information and Communication. In such organizations, Mr. Choi performed businesses and tasks related to: (1) the development of the ICT industry and future growth engines such as software, content, information safety, artificial intelligence (AI), big data, fin-tech, etc., (2) preparation for the Fourth Industrial Revolution combining ICT & Science, (3) nurturing of ICT start-ups, (4) development of creative ICT talents, (5) advancement and deregulation of the broadcasting & telecommunication technology convergence services, (6) introduction of new broadcasting and telecommunication services (including IPTV and low-cost mobile phone services), (7) strengthening of ICT intellectual property rights, (8) opening the communication market to competition and ensuring user protection, (9) frequency management and public auction system introduction, (10) supporting overseas advancement of ICT technologies and services and international cooperation with organizations such as the International Telecommunication Union (ITU), and (11) innovation for postal services (for postal services and postal financial services), etc.

Professional Career

| | |
|--------------|--|
| 2017-Present | Senior Advisor, Shin & Kim LLC |
| 2015-2017 | Vice Minister, Ministry of Science, ICT and Future Planning |
| 2014-2015 | Assistant Minister, Planning and Coordination Office, Ministry of Science, ICT and Future Planning |
| 2013-2014 | Assistant Minister, ICT and Broadcasting Policy Office, Ministry of Science, ICT and Future Planning |
| 2012-2013 | Assistant Minister, Planning and Coordination Office, Korea Communications Commission |
| 2011-2012 | Assistant Minister, Broadcasting and Telecommunication Convergence Policy Office, Korea |

| | |
|-----------|---|
| | Communications Commission |
| 2011 | Director General, Telecommunication Policy Bureau, Korea Communications Commission |
| 2010-2011 | Director General, User Protection Bureau, Korea Communications Commission |
| 2009-2010 | Convergence Policy Officer, Korea Communications Commission |
| 2009 | International Cooperation Officer, Korea Communications Commission |
| 2006-2007 | Head of Chungcheong Regional Communications Office |
| 2005-2006 | Director, General Affairs Division, Ministry of Information and Communication |
| 2004-2005 | Director, Frequency and Broadcasting Planning Division, Frequency and Broadcasting Policy Bureau, Ministry of Information and Communication |
| 2001-2004 | Director, Knowledge and Information Industry Division, Information and Communication Policy Bureau, Ministry of Information and Communication |
| 1995-1996 | Deputy Director, Telecommunication Planning Division, Information and Communication Support Bureau, Ministry of Information and Communication |
| 1983 | Passed the 27th High Civil Service Examination |
| ----- | |
| (Present) | Member, Digital Society |
| (Present) | Chairman, Digital Future Marking Forum |
| (Present) | Director, Research Institute of Industrial Science & Technology (RIST) |
| (Present) | Director, Dosan Academy |
| (Present) | Special advisor, Korea Commercial Software Association |
| (Present) | Advisor, KSWICT |
| (Former) | Senior advisor, KSP |
| (Former) | Advisory Chairman, 5G (5G Mobile Communication) Forum |
| (Former) | Member, Readers' Committee of Electronic Times |
| (Former) | Advisor, Daejeon Technopark (TP) |
| (Former) | Advisor, Research Institute for Gangwon |

Education

| | |
|------|--|
| 2010 | Dongkuk University Department of Journalism and Broadcasting (now referred to as the Media Communication Department, completed Ph.D. course) |
| 2000 | Michigan State University (Master's Degree in Policy for Information & Communication and Media) |
| 1984 | Yonsei University Department of Business Administration (B.A.) |

Qualifications

Licensed Administrative Agent, Korea

Languages

Korean, English

Awards

| | |
|------|--|
| 2022 | Individual Contribution Award, The 17th Korea Internet Awards (Ministerial Award, Ministry of Science and ICT) |
| 2017 | Order of Service Merit (Yellow Stripes) |
| 2011 | Order of Service Merit (Red Stripes) |
| 1994 | Presidential Citation |